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MEMORANDUM TO THE PRESIDENT

¢.5.

SUBJECT: Monthly Narcotic Report #5

FROM: Peter Bourne

Colombia

President Lopez-Michelsen in Bogota on July 21, 1977. It
will be conducted by Peter Bensinger of DEA, a representa-
tive of the Central Intelligence Agency under State Depart-
ment cover and myself.

We are scheduled to provide the promised briefing to ;?, ;7

The material to be presented has been prepared with
exceptional care, and consistent with your instructions we
will carefully qualify the information we provide making it
particularly clear the degree of certainty we attach to it.

It is also our intention to recommend to him that he
set up, with our help,an Internal Security Division to further
investigate corruption, appoint a special prosecutor, and
consolidate the several fragmented law enforcement agencies
dealing with narcotics.

We will also present to him photos of opium poppies grow-
ing in three separate locations in Colombia. The first hand
evidence, which we have obtained only in the last week.

Heroin

Our efforts to reduce heroin flow to this country continue

to be successful.
A

Figure I - Shows the steady decline in heroin purity£

by quarter (the actual figures for June v o ’2
were 4.9%) e ke
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Figure 2 - From a recent study, shows a remarkable <
parallel between heroin purity and burglary
in the District of Columbia.

F.B.I. crime figures to be released soon are expected to
show a dramatic drop in nationwide crime during the last year,
again paralleling the drop in heroin purity. It is something
that you might want to take some of the credit for.
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